

INFORMATION REGARDING RECRUITMENT IN VARIOUS MINISTRY DEPARTMENTS

Sl. No.	Ministry	Department	Home Page	Recruitment Page
1	Cabinet Secretariat		http://cabsec.nic.in/	https://cabsec.gov.in/page.php?page=58
2	Department of Atomic Energy		http://dae.nic.in/	http://dae.nic.in/?q=node/43
3	Department of Space		http://dos.gov.in/	http://www.isro.gov.in/careers
4	Ministry of Agriculture	Department of Agricultural Research and Education	http://dare.nic.in/	http://www.icar.org.in/en/node/1151
5		Department of Agriculture and Cooperation	http://agricoop.nic.in/	http://agricoop.nic.in/recruitment
6		Department of Animal Husbandry, Dairying and Fisheries	http://dahd.nic.in/	http://dahd.nic.in/notices/recruitment
7	Ministry of Ayush		http://ayush.gov.in/	http://ayush.gov.in/tenders-vacancies-and-announcements/vacancies
8	Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers	Department of Chemicals and Petro-Chemicals	http://chemicals.nic.in/	http://chemicals.nic.in/recruitment
9		Department of Fertilizers	http://fert.nic.in/	http://fert.nic.in/latest-releases-archive
10		Department of Pharmaceuticals	http://pharmaceuticals.gov.in/	http://pharmaceuticals.gov.in/vacancy
11	Ministry of Civil Aviation		http://www.civilaviation.gov.in/	http://www.civilaviation.gov.in/recruitments
12	Ministry of Coal		http://coal.nic.in/	http://coal.nic.in/whats-new?title=recruitment
13	Ministry of Commerce and Industry	Department of Commerce	http://commerce.gov.in/	http://commerce.gov.in/VacanciesHome.aspx
14		Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion	http://dipp.nic.in/	http://dipp.nic.in/publications/jobs
15	Ministry of Communications and Information Technology	Department of Electronics and Information Technology	http://meity.gov.in/	http://meity.gov.in/vacancies
16		Department of Posts	http://www.indiapost.gov.in/	https://www.indiapost.gov.in/VAS/Pages/Content/Recruitments.aspx?Category=Recruitment
17		Department of Telecommunications	http://www.dot.gov.in/	http://www.dot.gov.in/all-vacancies
18	Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution	Department of Consumer Affairs	https://consumeraffairs.nic.in/	https://consumeraffairs.nic.in/
19		Department of Food and Public Distribution	http://dfpd.nic.in/	http://dfpd.nic.in/vacancies.htm
20	Ministry of Corporate Affairs		http://www.mca.gov.in/	http://www.mca.gov.in/MinistryV2/vacancyappoi

				ntments.html
21	Ministry of Culture		http://www.indiaculture.nic.in/	http://www.indiaculture.nic.in/
22	Ministry of Defence	Department of Defence	http://www.mod.nic.in/forms/Default.aspx	http://www.mod.nic.in/forms/List.aspx?Id=20&DisplayListId=20
23		Department of Defence Production	http://ddpmod.gov.in/	http://ddpmod.gov.in/vacancyandcircular
24		Department of Defence Research and Development	http://www.drdo.gov.in/drdo/English/index.jsp?pg=homebody.jsp	https://www.drdo.gov.in/drdo/English/recruitment-rules.pdf
25		Department of Ex-Servicemen Welfare	http://www.desw.gov.in/	http://www.desw.gov.in/whats-new
26		Indian Airforce	http://www.indianairforce.nic.in	http://www.indianairforce.nic.in/show_news.php?pg_id=2&news_id=178
27		Indian Army	http://www.indianarmy.nic.in http://www.joinindianarmy.nic.in	http://www.indianarmy.nic.in/Site/NewsDetail/frmNoticeDetails.aspx?MnId=kjRpkc9kuCCWen6hCxZE2Q==&ParentID=/kMwFcPofU35j2/5oTp9yw=E
28		Indian Navy	https://www.indiannavy.nic.in	https://joinindiannavy.gov.in
29		Border Roads Organisation	http://bro.gov.in	http://bro.gov.in/index1.asp?lang=1&linkid=1108&lid=4020&cat_id=3
30		Indian Coast Guard	http://www.indiancoastguard.gov.in	http://www.indiancoastguard.gov.in
31		Directorate General of Aeronautical Quality Assurance (DGAQA)	http://dgaeroqa.gov.in/	http://dgaeroqa.gov.in/vacancy.htm
32		Garden Reach Shipbuilders & Engineers Ltd. (GRSE)	http://grse.in/	http://grse.in/index.php/career
33		Hindustan Shipyard Limited	http://www.hslvizag.in	http://www.hslvizag.in/content/200_1_Careers.aspx
34	Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region		http://mdoner.gov.in/	
35	Ministry of Drinking Water and Sanitation		http://www.mdws.gov.in/	http://www.mdws.gov.in/documents/current-recruitment
36	Ministry of Earth Sciences		http://moes.gov.in/	http://moes.gov.in/recruitment-notices
37	Ministry of Environment and Forests		http://www.moef.nic.in/	http://www.moef.nic.in/advertisements
38	Ministry of Electronics &	Controller of Certifying Authorities	http://www.cca.gov.in	http://www.cca.gov.in/cca/sites/default/files/file

	Information Technology (MeitY)			s/Jobs/Director_Fin%20&%20Admn.pdf
39	Ministry of External Affairs		http://www.mea.gov.in/	http://www.mea.gov.in/circulars-notifications.htm
40	Ministry of Finance	Department of Disinvestment	http://dipam.gov.in/	http://dipam.gov.in/internship-programme
41		Department of Economic Affairs	http://dea.gov.in/	http://www.finmin.nic.in/relatedlinks/vacancies-deputation
42		Department of Expenditure	https://doe.gov.in/	https://doe.gov.in/Vacancies
43		Department of Financial Services	http://financialservices.gov.in/	http://financialservices.gov.in/vacancy
44		Department of Revenue	http://dor.gov.in/	https://dor.gov.in/vacancies-circulars
45		Financial Intelligence Unit, Department of Revenue	https://fiuindia.gov.in/	https://fiuindia.gov.in/files/misc/job_opp.html
46	Ministry of Food Processing Industries		http://www.mofpi.nic.in/	http://www.niftem.ac.in/site/Current_Opening.aspx
47	Ministry of Health and Family Welfare	Department of AIDS Control	http://naco.gov.in/	http://naco.gov.in/about-us/Job-Opportunities
48		Department of Ayurveda, Yoga and Naturopathy, Unani, Siddha and Homoeopathy	http://ayush.gov.in/	http://ayush.gov.in/tenders-vacancies-and-announcements
49		Department of Health and Family Welfare	https://mohfw.gov.in/	https://mohfw.gov.in/vacancy
50		Department of Health Research	http://www.dhr.gov.in/ http://www.nireh.org	http://www.dhr.gov.in/vacancies http://www.nireh.org/carrer1.php
51	Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises	Department of Heavy Industry	http://dhi.nic.in/	http://dhi.nic.in/UserView/index?mid=2415
52		Department of Public Enterprises	https://dpe.gov.in/	http://pesb.gov.in/
53	Ministry of Home Affairs	Department of Border Management	https://mha.gov.in/	https://mha.gov.in/notifications/vacancies
54		Department of Home		
55		Department of Internal Security		
56		Department of Jammu and Kashmir Affairs		
57		Department of Official Language		https://www.recruitmentonline.in/mha13/
58		Department of States		
59		Intelligence Bureau		
60		Sashastra Seema Bal	http://www.ssb.gov.in/	http://www.ssbrectt.gov.in/
61	Ministry of Housing and Urban Affairs		http://mohua.gov.in/	http://mohua.gov.in/whatsnew.php
62	Ministry of Human Resource	Department of Higher Education	http://mhrd.gov.in/higher_educat	http://mhrd.gov.in/advertisements

	Development		ion	
63		Department of School Education and Literacy	http://mhrd.gov.in/school-education	
64	Ministry of Information and Broadcasting		https://mib.gov.in/	https://mib.gov.in/tender-and-notice/vacancy-node-listing
65	Ministry of Labour and Employment		http://labour.gov.in/	http://labour.gov.in/circulars
66		V.V. Giri National Labour Institute	https://vvgnli.gov.in/	https://vvgnli.gov.in/vacancies/recruitment-post-programme-officer
67	Ministry of Law and Justice	Department of Justice	http://doj.gov.in/	http://doj.gov.in/appointment-of-judges/vacancy-positions
68		Department of Legal Affairs	http://legallaffairs.gov.in/	http://legallaffairs.gov.in/vacancy-circulars
69		Legislative Department	http://legislative.gov.in/	http://legislative.gov.in/documents/recruitment
70	Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises		http://msme.gov.in/	http://msme.gov.in/mob/Vacancies.aspx
71	Ministry of Mines		https://mines.gov.in/Home/Index	https://mines.gov.in/ViewData?mid=1538
72	Ministry of Minority Affairs		http://www.minorityaffairs.gov.in/	http://www.minorityaffairs.gov.in/careers
73	Ministry of New and Renewable Energy		http://www.mnre.gov.in/	https://mnre.gov.in/circulars-notifications-orders-om
74	Ministry of Panchayati Raj		http://www.panchayat.gov.in/	
75	Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs		http://mpa.nic.in/	
76	Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions	Department of Administrative Reforms and Public Grievances	http://darpg.gov.in/	http://persmin.gov.in/VUAO/LoginForm.asp
77		Department of Pensions and Pensioners Welfare	http://persmin.nic.in/Pension.asp	
78		Department of Personnel and Training	http://persmin.nic.in/DOPT.asp	
79	Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas		http://www.petroleum.nic.in/ http://www.petroleum.nic.in/about-us/psu-subsidiaries-and-others	http://petroleum.nic.in/
80		Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited	http://www.hindustanpetroleum.com/	https://hindustanpetroleum.com/hpcareers/current_openings
81	Ministry of Power		http://powermin.nic.in/	http://powermin.nic.in/content/vacancies

82	Ministry of Railways		http://www.indianrailways.gov.in/railwayboard/	http://www.indianrailways.gov.in/railwayboard/view_section.jsp?lang=0&id=0,4,1244
83		Railway Recruitment Board	http://www.rrcb.gov.in/	https://www.rly-rect-appn.in/alptech2017 https://rrbonlinereg.in/
84	Ministry of Road Transport and Highways		http://morth.nic.in/	http://morth.nic.in/index1.asp?lang=1&linkid=69&lid=158
85	Ministry of Rural Development	Department of Land Resources	http://rural.nic.in/	https://rural.nic.in/documents/advertisement-tenders
86		Department of Rural Development		
87	Ministry of Science and Technology	Department of Bio-Technology	http://www.dbtindia.nic.in/	http://www.dbtindia.nic.in/vacancies
88		Department of Science and Technology	http://www.dst.gov.in/	http://www.dst.gov.in/whatsnew/vacancies
89		Department of Scientific and Industrial Research	http://www.dsir.gov.in/	http://www.dsir.gov.in/#files/vacancies.html
90	Ministry of Shipping		http://shipmin.gov.in/	http://shipmin.gov.in/index1.php?lang=1&level=1&sublinkid=115&lid=62
91	Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship		http://msde.gov.in/	http://msde.gov.in/announcements.html
92	Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment	Department of Disability Affairs	http://www.disabilityaffairs.gov.in/content/	http://www.disabilityaffairs.gov.in/content/recruitment.php
93		Department of Social Justice and Empowerment	http://socialjustice.nic.in/Home/index	http://socialjustice.nic.in/Viewdata?mid=76727
94	Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation		http://mospi.nic.in/	http://mospi.nic.in/Mospi_New/site/Circulars.aspx?status=1&menu_id=51
95	Ministry of Steel		http://steel.gov.in/	
96		Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Limited	https://www.vizagsteel.com/index.asp	https://www.vizagsteel.com/myindex.asp?tm=9&url=code/tenders/viewjobads.asp
97	Ministry of Textiles		http://ministryoftextiles.gov.in/	http://texmin.nic.in/advertisements
98	Ministry of Tourism		http://tourism.gov.in/	http://tourism.gov.in/recruitment
99	Ministry of Tribal Affairs		https://tribal.nic.in/	
100	Ministry of Water Resources, River Development and Ganga Rejuvenation		http://mowr.gov.in/	http://mowr.gov.in/vacancies

101	Ministry of Women and Child Development		http://wcd.nic.in/	http://wcd.nic.in/notification/2319
102	Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports	Department of Sports	http://yas.nic.in/	http://yas.nic.in/youth-affairs/career-opportunities , http://yas.nic.in/tenders
103		Department of Youth Affairs		
104	Niti Aayog		http://niti.gov.in/	http://niti.gov.in/career/recruitment
105	President's Secretariat		http://rashtrapatisachivalaya.gov.in/	https://rashtrapatisachivalaya.gov.in/circular-office-orders
106	Prime Minister's Office		http://www.pmindia.gov.in/en/	
107	Union Public Service Commission	Examination(Calendar)	http://upsc.gov.in	http://www.upsc.gov.in/examinations/exam-calendar
108		Examination(Notification)	http://upsc.gov.in	http://www.upsc.gov.in/examinations/active-exams
109		Recruitment(Advertisement)	http://upsc.gov.in	http://www.upsc.gov.in/recruitment/recruitment-advertisement
110		Examination(Public disclosure of Scores)	http://upsc.gov.in	http://upsc.gov.in/examination/public-disclosure-of-scores-through-portal
111		Examination/ Recruitment (e-Admit Card)	http://upsc.gov.in	http://www.upsc.gov.in/e-admit-cards
112		Administration(Vacancy Circular)	http://upsc.gov.in	http://www.upsc.gov.in/vacancy-circulars
113	Employment News (Journal of Ministry of Information and Broadcasting)		http://www.employmentnews.gov.in/	http://employmentnews.gov.in/NewEmp/Home.aspx
114	Govt. of NCT of Delhi	Department of Revenue	http://revenue.delhi.gov.in/wps/wcm/connect/DoIT_Revenue/revenue/home	http://revenue.delhi.gov.in/wps/wcm/connect/DoIT_Revenue/revenue/our+services/adv++for+mission+swaraj